
Lindh, Frank 

10/10/2012 5:12:34 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Yes, but ultimately of no great importance.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 5:01 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank
Subject: RE: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Disappointing.

From: Lindh, Frank fmailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 5:00 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Beat you to it!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 4:55 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank
Subject: FW: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Frank - you might want to read this ASAP.

SB GT&S 0197305

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.qov1
mailto:BKC7@pge.com1


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

PG^Efis ieam^o1,e.tpliastelyj'siFtllp^wwwifql.^omfafeut/companv/privacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0197306

http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

